
THCI RFP 2024                                              Frequently Asked Questions  

Question 

 

Answer 

 

Additional remarks: 

 

When will the Texas Health 
Community Impact (THCI) Request 
for Proposals (RFP) open?  
When is the deadline to apply? 
 

Applications for the 2025-2026 grant 
cycle RFP will open June 15, 2024.  
 
August 1, 2024, is the deadline for all 
proposals. 
 

 

Which ZIP Codes or health priority 
areas are included?  

The RFP will specify the targeted area 
and high-need ZIP codes. Programs 
must target at minimum one of the 
priority zip codes and one of the health 
priority areas. 
 

 

Who is eligible to apply for the 
RFP? 
 

Examples, but a non-exclusive list: 
state, county, townships, independent 
school districts, public or state-
controlled institutions of higher 
education, public housing authorities, 
non-profits having a 501© (3) status 
with the IRS, hospital systems can be a 
part of a collaboration but cannot 
serve as the lead applicant.  
 

Organizations that applied for a 
previous THCI grant cycle and were 
not awarded are eligible to apply. 
Organizations previously funded as 
lead agency for two cycles are not 
eligible to apply under this funding 
opportunity 

What are the key requirements for 
funding? 
 

Applications must fulfill three key 
requirements:  
(1) Demonstrate a collaborative effort 
between two or more organizations,  
(2) Propose an innovative approach, 
and (3) Align with strategic priorities.  
 

 

Are salaries allowed? 
 

Yes, salaries area allowable.  
The RFP will state the total amount of 
funding available for each region. The 
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How much funding can I apply for? 
 

amount of funding requested should 
be proportionate to the scope of work 
and/or reach of the proposed program 
(i.e., how many high-need ZIP codes 
does your proposal include).  
 

When will a decision be 
determined? 
 
Will Texas Health use an evaluation 
team for this initiative? 
 

Notification of grant awards is 
December 6, 2024. Recipients of grant 
awards will attend an onboarding 
online seminar and meet with their 
assigned THCI Program Manager in 
January of 2025.  
 

 

When does the grant cycle begin 
and end? 
 

The grant cycle begins January 1, 
2025, and ends December 31, 2026. 
 
 

Applicants must demonstrate the 
ability to begin implementing activities 
within four months of the execution of 
the MOU. 
 

Is there a matching percentage? This is not a matching grant. 
 

 

Is capital equipment allowed? 
 

Capital expenses, construction 
projects, and purchase of large 
equipment. Mission critical equipment 
purchases may be considered and 
must be approved by THCI. 
 

 

 
Who can I reach out to about 
questions? 
 

 
Email THCI-grants@texashealth.org. 
Include proposal title and specific 
region in subject line. Deadline to 
submit questions is July 24, 2024, at 
4pm.  
 

 
 
https://www.texashealth.org/RFPInformation 
 

Each region will host a 1-hour online 
seminar to answer all RFP questions in 
July. 
 

https://www.texashealth.org/RFPInformation
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What are the indirect cost limits? Not to exceed 10% of the total 
collaborative direct costs. Indirect 
costs are expenses that do not relate 
to a specific intervention or service 
such as overhead, utilities, accounting, 
and rent support. 
 

 

“In Tarrant County, is the funding 
only available for programs that 
address High Blood Pressure?” 

Address Social Determinants of Health 
that have a positive impact on health 
outcomes for low-income adults 18+ 
living with high blood pressure and/or 
diabetes in the target ZIP codes.  

 

“Can you expand on the funding 
exclusion "direct delivery of 
reimbursable health care services"? 
Does that mean that healthcare 
services provided through the grant 
can only be given to individuals free 
of charge or at a fixed rate? Can we 
provide healthcare services to 
individuals with 
Medicaid/Medicare/CHIP using 
grant funds?” 

Reimbursable Healthcare Service is a 
service or program eligible for a 
provider Medicare, Medicaid, WIC, or 
Commercial Insurance; those 
expenses are not eligible for grant 
funding. If a person is not eligible to 
receive the above listed services, then 
it is an eligible expense. 
Ex: If a local behavioral health 
authority receives government funding 
to offset costs for indigent counseling 
services, then it would be an ineligible 
expense. 

 

“I reviewed the RFP and am aware 
that it is zip code specific. We fall 
outside of the Fort Worth zip code 
on RFP but realize that some 
participants in our programs live in 
the specific zip code that is in the 
RFP. Our site is located in Fort 

It is fine for the organization(s) to be in 
another ZIP code and serve the target 
ZIP codes but remember we only fund 
collaborations of two or more 
organizations and not individual 
organizations. 
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Worth 76116. Will this preclude us 
from participating?” 
   

   

 


